February 25, 2025 Boardroom-Courthouse Loup City, Nebraska

Sherman County Board of Commissioners

The Sherman County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 25, 2025, in the Boardroom of the Sherman County Courthouse with the following persons present: Tom Bandur-Chairman, Kenneth Kaslon-Vice Chairman and David Siegel. Also present was Marcy Sekutera- Sherman County Clerk. The Chairman called the meeting to order at 9:00a.m. Notice of the meeting was published in the Sherman County Times and given in advance to all members of the Board. At the beginning of the meeting, the Chairman announced and informed the public that a current copy of the Open Meeting Act was posted on the South wall of the Boardroom with copies of the Act also available in the Boardroom for public viewing. Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The Board reviewed the minutes of the February 12, 2025, regular meeting. An agenda was posted in the Clerk's office and kept continuously current. Motion by Kaslon and seconded by Siegel to approve the previous minutes as written with proof of publication on file. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Bandur, Kaslon, Siegel. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Public Comment. None.

The Board reviewed the mail received, the claims submitted for payment, the Treasurer's Receipt Report for January 2025, the Library Board minutes and the Central Nebraska Economic Development, Annual Report.

DISCUSSION

Melissa Dush-Sherman County Economic Development Director updated the Board on the Rural Workforce Housing Fund, Bowman Lake Hike & Bike Trail, Tourism/Promotion Projects, Sprouts Child Initiative, LCPS Career Fair, 2025 Entrepreneurship Classes and Loup City Polish Days.

Joel Bergman- Sherman County Sheriff, monthly updates.

PUBLIC HEARING- Completion of the Community Development Block Grant Revolving Loan Fund Public Works Project.

Chairman Bandur opened the Public Hearing at 10:00a.m. for the purpose of reviewing the completion of the County's Community Development Block Grant Housing Revolving Loan Fund Program public works project. The Sherman County sidewalk improvements project included the replacement of the public sidewalks located on Sherman County property, which surrounded the Sherman County Courthouse, specifically on the west side of 6th Street, between O and N Street in Loup City, Nebraska. Chairman Bandur noted proof of publication. No public was present, and no written comments were received. Chairman Bandur closed the public heating at 10:15a.m.

ACTION ITEMS

• Motion by Siegel and seconded by Bandur to approve the claims submitted for payment and the Treasurer's Receipt Report for January 2025. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Kaslon, Siegel, Bandur. Nays: None. Motion carried.

ROAD DEPARTMENT

• Chairman Bandur opened the public hearing at 11:00a.m. for the purpose of hearing any objections, corrections or suggestions on the vacation or abandonment of a portion of 787 Road, Section 26, Township 15, Range 15 beginning at 478A Avenue running easterly ½ mile. In attendance were Eric Person-Highway Superintendent and Scott and Virginia Walrath, owners of adjacent property. Mr. Person and the Board answered questions the property owners had concerning the title to the road or the right-of-way to be vacated. No written comments were received. Chairman Bandur closed the public hearing at 11:15a.m.

No action taken on Resolution No. 07-25.

DISCUSSION

- General road business was discussed with Eric Person-Highway Superintendent.
- **ADJOURN** Chairman Bandur adjourned the meeting at 11:45a.m.

The permanent record of these proceedings is available for viewing in the office of the Sherman County Clerk.

Marcy L. Sekutera/Sherman County Clerk